

## Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

---

**From:** Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:48 PM  
**To:** Gerald Ambrose  
**Cc:** amooney@cityofflint.com; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Widigan, Robert (TREASURY); Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)  
**Subject:** Re: Water Rate History

Jerry - I just talked to Wayne... he would prefer 9:00 as well. Let's use my call in... 1-800-██████; ██████#

If there is a probably from your end with 9:00 give us a call in the morning. Thanks

---

**From:** Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:26 PM  
**To:** Gerald Ambrose; Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)  
**Cc:** amooney@cityofflint.com; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)  
**Subject:** Re: Water Rate History

Wayne / Jerry - I am good with either time... I probably prefer 9:00 but I thought you had a regular Flint call @ 9:00. I can send around a call in, Just let me know the time.

---

**From:** Gerald Ambrose <gambrose@cityofflint.com>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:12 PM  
**To:** Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)  
**Cc:** amooney@cityofflint.com; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)  
**Subject:** Re: Water Rate History

I see that Al completed the rate history sheet - thanks, Al!

I reviewed the draft memo and added some comments you might want to consider.

If we need to talk tomorrow, I suggest 7:30 or 9:00 as I am in another meeting off site. Please call my cell. 517.230.9793

Jerry

On Tue, Feb 10, 2015 at 6:10 PM, Widigan, Robert (TREASURY) <WidiganR@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jerry/Al,

Good afternoon.

Please see the attached and address the yellow highlighted areas. In particular, we need to have an apples-to-apples comparison of average monthly water sewer rates and percentage increases.

Also, please review both documents thoroughly to confirm that everything is correct.

If possible, let's talk at 8:00 am tomorrow morning.

Thanks you,

**Robert Widigan**|Office of Fiscal Responsibility

State of Michigan|Department of Treasury

430 W. Allegan Street|Lansing, MI 48922

Office (517) 335-2130|Cell (517) [REDACTED] [WidiganR@michigan.gov](mailto:WidiganR@michigan.gov)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. Thank you.